

Our ref: DA504-00-PA-144

Chris Armit
Approvals Coordinator
Centennial Coal Company Pty Ltd
Via: NSW Planning Portal

17 April 2025

Subject: Clarence Colliery (DA504-00) – Appointment of Suitably Qualified Experts for Preparation of 918 Panel Extraction Plan

Dear Chris

I refer to your request dated 6 March 2025 for the Planning Secretary's approval of suitably qualified persons to prepare the 918 Panel Extraction Plan, required by Condition 2, Schedule 3 of DA 504-00.

I have reviewed the nominations and information you have provided and I consider that the nominated persons are suitably qualified and experienced. As delegate of the Planning Secretary I can advise that I approve the appointment of the people listed in Table 1 in accordance with Condition 2, Schedule 3 of DA 504-00.

Table 1 Appointment of Experts

Personnel	Project Role
- Yvette Heritage* - Rhys Pitchers (SCT)	Technical Specialist – Geotechnical characterisation and numerical modelling
- Glenn Sharroc - Mikael Svartjaern (ITASCA)	Technical Specialist – Geotechnical numerical modelling (Peer Review)
- Daryl Kay (MSEC)	Technical Specialist - Subsidence Impact Assessment and Subsidence Monitoring Program
- Justin Bell (JBS&G)	Technical Specialist – Groundwater Assessment
- Bishnu Gautam - Alyssa Barron (GHD)	Technical Specialist – Groundwater Assessment (Peer Review)
- Stuart Gray* - Ian Gilmour(GHD)	Technical Specialist – Water Management Plan
- Tara Boreham*	Technical Specialist – Biodiversity Management Plan

- Pippa James (RPS)	
Andrew Crisp (Umwelt)	Technical Specialist – Heritage Management Plan
Chris Armit (Centennial)	Author – Extraction Plan main document, Land Management Plan, Built Features Management Plan and Public Safety Management Plan

Note: * The Department assigns these persons as the primary specialist for the respective project roles.

The Department notes that Peter Corbett (Centennial) would also be involved in the preparation of the Extraction Plan components listed in Table 1.

The Department requests that all components of the Extraction Plan are thoroughly reviewed and signed off by the relevant specialist listed in Table 1. Where a primary specialist has been assigned (refer Table 1), the Department requests that the respective works of the supporting specialist are thoroughly reviewed and signed off by the primary specialist.

Please ensure that the Extraction Plan is prepared in accordance with Condition 2, Schedule 3 of DA 504-00.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Polina Golberg on 02 8275 1072 or via email at polina.golberg@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Carl Dumbleton,
A/Director – Energy and Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary